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July 13, 1992

Mr. Kermit Geary
1266 Riverview Drive
Walnutport, Pemnsylvania 18088

Dear Mr, Geary,

It certainly was a pleasure reading your letter dated April 8th.
55DRV is officially licensed as WAME. We operate a non-directional
signal at 550kHz at a power of 500 watts. At legal sunset we reduce
Power to 53 watts.

As chief engineer, I certainly was pleased to read that the audio
quality of your reception was excellent. From your letter, it certainly
looks like you have no grounding problem.

We are currently investigating the possibility of an increase of
daytime and nighttime power. Our main transmitter is a Harris MW-1A.
It has the capability of powering up to 1000 watts.

Best wishes and continued success in your listening endevours.

Sincerely,
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